The audit documentation for this engagement is the property of Valenti, Rackley and Associates, LLC and
constitutes confidential information. However, subject to applicable laws and regulations, audit
documentation and appropriate individuals will be made available upon request and in a timely manner to
a State Agency or its designee, a federal agency providing direct or indirect funding, or the U.S.
Government Accountability Office for purposes of a quality review of the audit, to resolve audit findings,
or to carry out oversight responsibilities. We will notify you of any such request. If requested, access to
such audit documentation will be provided under the supervision of Valenti, Rackley & Associates, LLC
personnel. Furthermore, upon request, we may provide copies of selected audit documentation to the
aforementioned parties. These parties may intend, or decide, to distribute the copies or information
contained therein to others, including other governmental agencies.

The audit documentation for this engagement will be retained for a minimum of five years after the report
release date or for any additional period requested by the Agency. If we are aware that a federal awarding
agency or auditee is contesting an audit finding, we will contact the party(ies) contesting the audit finding
for guidance prior to destroying the audit documentation.

Nicholas J. Valenti, Jr., CPA, CFP is the engagement partner and is responsible for supervising the
engagement and signing the reports or authorizing another individual to sign them.

Our fee for these services will be $6,250. Our invoices for these fees will be rendered each month as work
progresses and are payable on presentation. In accordance with our firm policies, work may be suspended
if your account becomes 90 days or more overdue and may not be resumed until your account is paid in
full. If we elect to terminate our services for nonpayment, our engagement will be deemed to have been
completed upon written notification of termination, even if we have not completed our report. You will be
obligated to compensate us for all time expended and to reimburse us for all out-of-pocket costs through
the date of termination. The above fee is based on anticipated cooperation from your personnel and the
assumption that unexpected circumstances will not be encountered during the audit. If significant additional
time is necessary, we will discuss it with you and arrive at a new fee estimate before we incur the additional
costs.

We appreciate the opportunity to be of service to the Authority and believe this letter accurately summarizes
the significant terms of our engagement. If you have any questions, please let us know. If you agree with

the terms of our engagement as described in this letter, please sign the enclosed copy and return it to us.

Very truly yours,

Vakrti, R achly ¥hssoc, Lic

Valenti, Rackley & Associates, LLC
Certified Public Accountants

RESPONSE:
This letter correctly sets forth the understanding of Deep South Regional Solid Waste Management

Authority

Officer’s Signature:

Board Chairman



